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Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 3:41 PM 
To: Andrew King 
Cc: Samantha Cibula; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments 
 
Thank you for the confirmation, Andrew.  We will update prog mods in Dkt 20190041 from B7a and 
B1i to B7a and A11a.   
 
From: Andrew King  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 3:39 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Samantha Cibula; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments 
 
I agree with Mary Anne’s assessment as well as yours. Please remove B1i and add A11a.  
 
Hong and I discussed adding B7a while she was working on opening the docket. 
 
Thank you. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 2:30 PM 
To: Andrew King 
Subject: FW: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments 
 
Hi Andrew, 
 
I received the message below, from Mary Anne Helton, regarding the prog mod [in Docket 
20190041].  Hong set the docket up in my absence and correctly included the prog mod B7a - Service 
Regulation - Rules Regarding Service - Adopt/Amend/Repeal.  Since I don’t see anything in 
Administrative Correspondence, I don’t know if she discussed this with you or not.  I note that the 
request to establish docket and the subsequent revised request to establish docket both indicate a 
prog mod of B1i - Service Regulation - Certification - Exemption Activity.  I don’t believe B1i should 
be included in this docket.  Can you please confirm the reason for the certification prog mod and 
whether or not it should be retained or removed from this docket?  Mary Anne also says she thinks 
this rule should [include] economic regulation.  Please advise if prog mod A11a - Economic 
Regulation - Rules Affecting Economic Regulation - Adopt/Amend/Repeal should be added to this 
docket as well. 
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Mary Anne Helton  
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 5:25 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments 
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I think this rule should be service and economic regulation.  Also, for rules, do we typically add another category like is 
done here? 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:56 PM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: FW: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments 
 
Hi Mary Anne, 
 
I’m going through my reports and found that I don’t have a response from you for 2/11/19 through 
2/15/19.  Brian sent the report out, so if you responded to him, I apologize for the inconvenience, but he never 
forwarded it to me.  If you could take a gander at the report and let me know if everything is okay, I’ll close out 
this report and be out of your hair!  Thank you for your help, 
 
Dorothy 
3-6243 
 
 
From: Brian Schultz  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:51 PM 
To: CLK - Report of Prog Mod Assignments 
Subject: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments 
 

Enclosed is the link to the Report of Program/Module/Submodule Assignments for the week of 
February 11, 2019 - February 15, 2019. 

http://webapps/cmsreport/weeklyopendocketprogmodassign.aspx?endweek=2/15/2019&startweek=
2/11/2019&finishweek=2/15/2019  

Please review the report for accuracy and notify CLK of any changes or indicate "no corrections" by 
replying to this email. The deadline is Friday, February 22, 2019. 

To review the Program/Module/Submodule Listings, please click on the following link:  

http://intranet/Training_materials/CLK/Miscellaneous/Program-Module-Submodule-Listings.pdf  

Thank you!  

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brian Schultz 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6010 
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PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 




